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Rece lvad:

WATVER OF STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

1. I, &. Thomas Porteous, Jr., have heen édvisad by my
attorney, Ryle Shonekas, that I am a target of a federal grand jurv
inVEstiéatiDn with respect to a number of matters, including bus
not limited to possible vialations af Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 152 (bankruptey fraud), 201 (bribery and gratuities), 208
{criminal cgnflict of inFerest), 401 (exriminal contempt), 1007
(false §£atement), and 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honeet scrvices mail
and wire frayud).

2. I have been advised by my attorney and understand that
wnder Eéderal law, ag sek farth in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2262, the statute of limitations for the offenses describead
above is five (5) years from the date on which the crimes were
committed, unless there is an agrxeement by the person to be charged
that charges may be brought after that date. I furthex understand
thar, absent such agreement on my part, I could not Bé prosequted
for any offenses after the five-ymar period expires.-

3. I agree to a tolling of the applicéble statute of
limitations froem April 5, 2006, to and including June 5, 2006.

4. I understand that by agreeing to waive and nok Lo asssrrt
the claim of the statute of limitations, I-am giving vp my right to
be charged within five-(s) years of the date of the alleged &cts=
constituting the violations. By signing this document, I knowingly
and. voluntarily waive any rights I may have under the statute of
limitations regarding charges which may resgult from the grand jury

investigarion described in this document, provided that such

charges are brought on or before June 5, 2006.
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5. I understand that nothing herein has the effeet of
extending or reviving any such peried of limitations that has
already expired prior te April 5, 2006.
6. I have discussed this matter with. my attormey, Kyls
Shonekas, and he and I fully underetand the consequences of this
wailver. No promises, representations, or inducements of any Kind
ather thaﬁ thoge set forth herein have been made to me Lo
commection with this waiver. -
Signed this _5':__ day of April, 2006.
Petmr Alnaworth
- Deputy Chief
, Danicl A. Petalas
‘"  Trial Attorney I e —
Public Integrity Section K{ﬁe Shonekas, attorney for
Criminal Divislon G. Thomasz Porteous, Jr.



WAIVER OF STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
1. I, G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., have been advised by my attorney, Kyle Shonekas, thatIam a
target of a federal grand jury investigation with respect to a number of matters, including but not
limited to possible violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 152 (bankruptey fraud), 201
(bribery and gratuities), 208 (criminal conflict of interest), 401 (criminal contempt), 1001 (false
staternent), and 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services mail and wire fraud).

2. I have been advised by my attorney and understand that under federal law, as set forth in
Title 18, United States Code, Section 3282, the statute of limitations for the offenses described above
is five (5) years from the date on which the crimes were committed, unlegs there is an agreement by
the person to be charged that charges may be brought after that date. I further vnderstand that, absent
such agresment on my par, I could not be prosecuted for any offenses after the five-year period
expires.

3. On April 5, 2006, I agreed to a tolling of the applicable statute of limitations from April

5, 2006, to and including June 5, 2006, which on May 26, 2006, I agreed to extend to and including
July 7, 2006. By this writing I agree to an additional extension of the tolling of the applicable siatute
of limitations from April 5, 2006, to and including September 8, 2006.

4. I understand that by agreeing to waive and not to assert the claim of the statute of
limitations, [ am giving up my right to be charged within five (5) years of the date of the alleged acts
constituting the violations. By sigming this document, [ knowingly and voluntarily waive any rights
I may have under the statute of limitations regarding charges which may result from the grand jury
investigation deseribed in this document, provided that such charges are brought on or before
September 8, 2006. '

5. I uynderstand that nothing herein has the effect of extending or reviving any such period of
limitations that has already expired prior to April 5, 2006.

6. I have discussed this matter with my attomey, Kyle Shonekas, and he and I fully understand

the consequences of this waiver. No promises, representations, or inducements of any kind other than
those set forth herein have been made tq me in connection with this waiver.

Signed thigvi day of June, 2006,

" péter'Kinguorth .) ThoitdE " Porteous, /0r.
Deputy Chief /

Daniel A, Petalas
Trial Attormey :
Public Integrity Section yle Shonekas, attormey for
Criminal Division (. Thomas Porteous, Jr.
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WA R TUTE OF LIMITATION

-1. I, @. Thomas Porteous, .Jr., have been .advised_ by my
attoxnesy, Kyle Shonekas, that I am a ﬁarget'of.a fedéral grand jury
invegtigation with reapect to a number of matters,lindluding but
not limited to poasible‘Violations of Title 18, Tmited States Code,
Sections 152 (bankruptecy fraﬁd), 201 (bribery and gratuities), 208
(criminal conflict of interest), 401 (criminal contempt), 1001
(False statement), and 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services mail
and wire fraud): _ '

2. I have been adviged by my attorney and understand that
under federal law, as set forth in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 3282, the statute of limitations for the offenses déscribed

above is five (5) years from the date om which the crimes were

committed, unless there ia an agreement by the person to be charged

that charges may be brought after that date. I further understanq
that, absent such agréement on my part, I could not be prosecuted
for any cffenses after the five-year period explres.

3. Onm April 5, 2006, I agreed to a tolling of tha applicable
statute of limitations from April 5, 2006, to and lncluding June 5,
2006, which on May 26, 2006, I agresd to extend to and inecluding
July 7, 2006. By this writing I agree to an additiomal extension
of the tolling of the applicable statute of limitations from April
5, 2006, to and-including Heptember 8, 2006.

4, I understand fhat by agreeing to waive and_not to aEEert
the claim of the statute of limitations, I am giving up my right to
be charged within five (5) years of the date of the alleged acta

conetituting the vieolations. By signing this document, I knowingly
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and voluntarily waive any righte I may have under the statute of
limitations regarding charges which may result from the grand jury
investigation described in this doéument, provided that such
charges are brought on or before September 8, 2006,

5. I understand that nothiﬁa:- herein has the affect of
extending or reviving any such periad of limitations that hag
already "expirec’i prior to April 5, 2006. - “

6. I have discussed thils matter with my attorney, Kyle
Shonekas, and he and I fully undérstand the conseguences of this

waiver. No promises, representations, or inducements of any kind

other than those set forth herein have been made to me in

connection with thils waiver.

signed this,l;’w(’ day of June, 2006.

PaterAinsworth
Deputy Chief
Danisel A. Petalas

Trial Attorney
Public Integrity Section *¥yle Shonekar, attorney for
Criminal Divigion @. Thomas Porteous, Jr.
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WAIVER OF STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
1. I, G. Thomas Porteous, Jr:, have been advised by my attorney, Kyle Schonekas, that [ am a
target of a federal grand jury investigation with respect to 3 number of matters, including but not
limited to possible violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 152 (bankruptcy fraud), 201
(bribery and gratuities), 208 (criminal conflict of jnterest), 401 (criminal contempt), 1001 (false
statemment), and 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services mail and wire fraud).

2. I have been advised by my attorney and understand that under federal law, as set forth in
Title 18, United States Code, Section 3282, the statute of limitations for the offenses deseribed
above is five (5) years from the date, on which the crimes were committed, unless there is an
agreement by the person to be charged that charges may be brought after that' date. I further
understand that, abgent such agreement on my part, I could not be prosecuted for any offenses after
the five-year period expires.

3. I previously have agreed to a tolling of the applicable statute of limitations from April 5,
2006, to and including October 27, 2006. By this writing I agree to an additional extension of the
tolling of the applicable statute of limitations from April 5, 2006, to and including December 1,
2006.

4. Tunderstand that by agreeing to waive and not to assert the claim of the statute of limitations,
I am giving up my right to be charged within five (5) years of the date of the alleged acts
constituting the violations. By signing this document, I knowingly and voluntarity waive any rights
I may have under the statute of limitations regarding charges which may result from the grand jury
investigation described in this dodument, provided that such charges are brought on or before
December 1, 2006. :

5. I understand that nothing herein has the effect of extending or reviving any such period of
limitations that has already expired prior to April 5, 2006.

6. Thave discussed this matier with ray attorney, Kyle Schonekas, and he and I fully understand

the consequences of this waiver. No promises, representations, or mducements of any kind other than
those set forth herein have been made to me in connection with this waiver.

Signed this L‘licgay of October, 2006

Peter Ainsworth
Deputy Chief
Daniel A. Petalaa
Trial Attornay
Public Integrity Saction le Schonekas, attorney for
Criminal Division ' G. Thomas Porteous, Jr.
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WAIVER QF STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

1. I, G. Thomas Porteous, Jr., have been-advised by my
attorney, Kyle Schonekas, that I am a target of a fedaral grand
jﬁry inveatigation with reapect to a number of matters, including
but not limited to possible violatibns of Title 18, United States

Code, Sections 152 {hankruptcy fraud), 201 (bribery and

gratuities), 208 (criminal conflict of interest), 401 :(criminal

contempt) , 1001’(false statement), and 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honesﬁ

gexrvices ﬁéil and wire fraud}. .

2. I ﬁaﬁe been advised by my:attorney and understaﬁd that
under federal law, ag set forth in Title 18, United étate$'C6de,
Section 3282, the statukte of limitationg for the offenses described
above is five (5) years from the date Dn'dhich the crimes were
committed, unless there is an agreement by the pefson to be charged
that charges may be brought afteyxr that' date. I further understand
that, absent such agraeﬁent on wy part, I could not be prozecuted
for any offenses after the five-year period expires.

3. I previously have agreed to:a tolling of the applicable
statute of limitations from April 5, 2006, to and including October
27, 2006. By this writing I agree to an additional extension of
the tolling of the applicable statute of limitationg from April 5,
2006, to and including December 1, 2006. |

4. I understand that by agreeing to waive and not to assert

the claim of the statute of limitationa,:l am giving up my right to

be charged within five (5) years of ,the date of the alleged acts

" constituting the ¥violations. By signing this document, I kndwingly

and voluntarily waive any rights I may have under the statﬁté of
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limitations regarding charges which,mgy result from the grand jury
investigation described in this docdument, provided qpat such
c¢harges are ﬁraught on or before Degember 1, 2006. |

5. I understand that nothing herein haé the effect of
extending or refiving any such period of limitations that has
already expired prior to April 5, 2006. -

5. I have discuased this matter with my attarney, Kyle
Schonekas, aﬁd.he_and i1 fully hnd3rstand thelconéequences of this |
waiver. ©No promises, representations, or inducements of.any kind
other than those set £forth herein "have keen made to me in

connection with this waiver.

Sigmed thia lg{ggay of October, 2006

Peter Ainsworﬁh
Deputy Chief
Daniel A, Petalas

Trial Attorney ]
Public Integrity Section Ryle Schonekas, attorney for
Criminal Diviaion _ : G. Thomas FPorteous, Jr.°



